
1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

OGUNQUIT PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 
MONDAY NOVEMBER 14, 2016 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

 
A. ROLL CALL –  
 
Members Present: Steve Wilkos (Chair) 
   Muriel Freedman  
   Jackie Bevins 
   Rusty Hayes 
   Mark MacLeod (1st Alternate) 
 
Members Excused: Don Simpson (Vice Chair) 
 
Also Present:  Scott Heyland, Code Enforcement Officer 
   Maryann Stacy, Recording Secretary 
 
Mr. Wilkos confirmed that all cell phones were off the table. 
 
Mr. Wilkos noted that due to Mr. Simpson’s absence Mr. Macleod would be a full voting 
member for the duration of this meeting. 
 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -  
 
C. MISSION STATEMENT – The Mission Statement was read by Ms. Freedman. 
 
D. MINUTES -  September 26, 2016 Workshop and October 11, 2016 Regular 

Business Meeting.  
 
Mr. Hayes Moved to accept both sets of Minutes as Submitted. 
HAYES/BEVINS 5:0 UNANIMOUS 
  
E. PUBLIC INPUT – For any matter NOT already on this Agenda. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked if there was anyone who wished to speak on any matter not on this meeting’s 
agenda. There was no one. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 
 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

2 
 

F. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – 
 
1. FINDINGS OF FACT FOR: Pizza Napoli / Bruno, Lola, Paris Properties LLC – 667 
 Main Street – Map 12 Block 19 – GBD2. – Approved on October 11, 2016.  
 
Mr. Hayes Moved to Accept the Findings of Fact for Pizza Napoli / Bruno, Lola, Paris 
Properties LLC – 667 Main Street – Map 12 Block 19 as submitted. 
HAYES/BEVINS 5:0 UNANIMOUS 
 
G.  NEW BUSINESS –  
 
1. ANGELINA’S RESTAURANT / DAVID GIARUSSO – 655 Main Street – Map 13 
 Block 49/50 – GBD2.  Site Plan Review Amendment (original Planning Board 
 Approval Granted on November 9, 2015). Request to amend parking lot plan to 
 indicate revisions to as-built conditions and parking delineation for restaurant 
 accessory parking. 
 
Geoff Aleva from Civil Consultants addressed the Board as the Applicant’s representative. 
 
Mr. Aleva informed the Board that due to pending legal action the Applicant requests Mr. Hayes 
recuse himself. 
 
Mr. Hayes responded that he was unaware of any upcoming legal action. 
 
Mr. Aleva responded that Mr. Giarusso has a court date for an assault charge pending against 
him from actions which occurred the last time he was before the Board. 
 
Mr. Hayes stated that he was unaware of any court date. He stated that he has shown that he can 
be impartial and he asked the Board to vote on whether or not he should be recused. 
 
The Board unanimously agreed that Mr. Hayes can make a fair and impartial decision on this 
application; and that he should not be recused.  
 
Mr. Hayes reserved his right to recuse himself at a future time should it become clear that such 
action was appropriate. 
 
Ms. Freedman Moved to retain Mr. Hayes for the duration of this application and that he 
not be recused. 
FREEDMAN/BEVINS 4:0 UNANIMOUS (Mr. Hayes abstained from voting). 
 
Mr. Aleva summarized that this project is a Site Plan Amendment to a plan which was approved 
for accessory parking for the restaurant. Mr. Aleva referred to Sheet PL1 from the application 
packet which illustrates the proposed parking layout. Mr. Aleva noted that the landscaping has 
been installed and is very attractive. It was discovered during the last application process that 
there were parking spaces which did not meet the Town’s zoning requirements.  
Mr. Aleva stated that the Applicant is before the Board at this time to: 
1. Address the parking lot striping issues; 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

3 
 

2. Address safety concerns which arose during the previous “paid parking lot” application. 
 
Mr. Aleva referred to Sheet PL1 dated 2016. He noted that this plan shows the crosswalk with 
flashing pedestrian lights.  Several safety features have now been incorporated in the new plan 
including one way traffic flow entering, traveling through, and exiting the parking lot.  He 
informed the Board that the original plan proposed 29 parking spaces, however with the 
reconfiguration and restriping this new plan is for 31 parking spaces. 
 
Mr. Aleva referred to the Ogunquit Fire Chief’s Memo to the Board dated November 14, 2016.  
He responded that Mr. Giarusso has no control over where the trolley bench is placed, however 
he will make whatever accommodations the Board suggests. 
 
Mr. Aleva confirmed that “Angelina’s Specials Board” has been relocated and raised to provide 
clear line of sight for vehicle drivers exiting the parking lot. This reworked parking plan meets 
all of the Town requirements for stall and isle width.  
 
Mr. Wilkos reminded everyone that this application is a request for an amendment for a 
previously approved parking plan, and it has nothing to do with a paid parking lot. 
 
Mr. Heyland summarized his Memo to the Board dated November 1, 2016. He stated that he has 
met with Mr. Aleva and the Applicant on site and has no major concerns about the proposal.  He 
asked Mr. Aleva to confirm that there will be signage indicating one way traffic flow. 
 
Mr. Aleva responded that there will be Stop Signs, Do Not Enter Signs, and a painted stop bar on 
the ground. There has been some landscaping done to thin out the vegetation to allow for better 
visibility. 
 
Mr. Heyland asked the Board to consider that the originally approved plan was for 29 spaces, 
and this plan is for 31 spaces.  He stated that he has no problem with the 31 parking spaces, and 
does not see this as a major change. 
 
Ms. Bevins stated that she is ok with the extra parking, however she would like to see the plan 
indicate the total number of parking spaces, she noted additional spaces indicated on the plan but 
not included in the 31 count. 
 
Mr. Aleva responded that those parking spaces were not part of the original application which is 
why he did not include them on this plan. 
 
Ms. Bevins suggested that it would be helpful, and clearer, for there to be a notation on the plan 
which clearly identifies the total number of parking spaces on the property. 
 
Mr. Bevins asked if the parking spaces are currently marked. 
 
Mr. Aleva responded that they are not.  The existing lines will be blacked out and the new lines 
will be painted. 
 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

4 
 

Mr. Heyland added that there are two additional spaces which are probably on the subject 
property, he agreed that there are other parking spaces on another lot which are not a part of this 
application, however they are considered parking for the restaurant. 
 
Mr. Aleva noted that there is an “As Built” (AB1) plan in the application packet.  
 
Mr. Heyland asked Mr. Aleva to confirm that when the restriping is done, the spaces, which are 
not a part of this application, will comply with Town requirements. 
 
Mr. Aleva agreed that they will, and he noted that there is plenty of space. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked if all the existing parking spaces are shown on the plan. 
 
Mr. Aleva responded that all the parking spaces on that lot are indicted on the plan.  There are 
currently 38 parking spaces striped on the lot now. They do not meet the Ordinance requirements 
for isle-ways width and depth. The proposed plan will meet Town requirements and clean up 
some of the safety concerns.  
 
Mr. Wilkos asked about Ms. Bevins’ concern that all of the parking spaces are not indicated on 
the plan. 
 
Mr. Aleva responded that he would have to do additional work to include those parking spaces 
which were not a part of the original application. 
 
Mr. Giarusso questioned the Board’s concern with the parking spaces which were not a part of 
the original application. 
 
Mr. Wilkos warned Mr. Giarusso that the application would be tabled if there was another 
outburst from him. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that Ms. Bevins is asking for the total number of parking spaces so that 
the Town will have a complete plan that identifies all the parking spaces. This would be helpful 
if there were any questions in the future. The request is not intended to cause the Applicant any 
hardship. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked if the original application plan did not show these parking spaces. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that these parking spaces were always indicated on the plan but they 
were never included as part of the project. He suggested that Ms. Bevins is asking for a notation 
on the plan which clearly states that Angelina’s has X number of parking spaces. He agreed that 
there will have to be a change to the Final Plan to amend the plan. Mr. Heyland agreed that 
having the total number of parking spaces for Angelina’s noted, on the plan, would be cleaner. 
 
Mr. Aleva asked if the Board wants the plan to show the parking spaces. 
 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

5 
 

Mr. Heyland responded that the proposed plan is pretty clear, he suggested a change to the Notes 
so that they include a line stating exactly how many parking spaces, those on the lot and the 
accessory parking on the other lot, for Angelina’s Restaurant. 
 
Mr. MacLeod added that the only reason for the Plan to include the total number of parking 
spaces would be to address any future questions about traffic. 
 
Mr. Macleod asked about a comment which was made at a previous meeting about the light 
poles being moved. 
 
Mr. Aleva responded that the light pole comment was made as part of a totally different 
application and was not a part of the approved application or this one. 
 
Ms. Freedman asked about the existing handicapped parking spaces.  
 
Mr. Aleva responded that there are two on site now, however they do not meet requirements. 
These two spaces will be combined to create one handicapped parking space which meets all 
requirements. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked about the Fire Chief’s November 14, 2016 Memo. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that the Trolley Stop location has nothing to do with this applicant. That 
is something that the Town has to deal with. He noted that there is an alternative location to the 
north, however this is not something the Applicant can control. 
 
Mr. Heyland informed the Board that he has reviewed the Submissions Checklist and that it was 
his opinion that the application packet is complete. 
 
Mr. MacLeod Moved to Find the Application Complete for ANGELINA’S RESTAURANT 
/ DAVID GIARUSSO – 655 Main Street – Map 13 Block 49/50 – GBD2.  Site Plan Review 
Amendment (original Planning Board Approval Granted on November 9, 2015). Request to 
amend parking lot plan to indicate revisions to as-built conditions and parking delineation 
for restaurant accessory parking. 
MACLEOD/HAYES 5:0 UNANIMOUS 
 
Ms. Freedman Moved to Approve the Application for ANGELINA’S RESTAURANT / 
DAVID GIARUSSO – 655 Main Street – Map 13 Block 49/50 – GBD2.  Site Plan Review 
Amendment (original Planning Board Approval Granted on November 9, 2015). Request to 
amend parking lot plan to indicate revisions to as-built conditions and parking delineation 
for restaurant accessory parking; with the condition that all parking spaces will be 
delineated on the new Final Plan. 
FREEDMAN/BEVINS 5:0 UNANIMOUS 
 
2. YELLOW MONKEY / VICTOR CAFFESE REV. TRUST – 286 Main Street – Map 
 7 Block 52 – GBD1 – Design Review for a pre December 31, 1930 structure. 
 Application to replace farmer’s porch roof, and windows above porch, all on the 
 front of the structure. 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

6 
 

 
David Hill and Shelley Howard addressed the Board as the Applicant’s representatives. 
 
Ms. Howard informed the Board that the Application had been reviewed by the Ogunquit 
Historic Preservation Commission (OHPC) and received their approval. 
 
Mr. Hill summarized that the proposed project involves the replacement of the porch which will 
stay the same with the exception that the balusters will be replaced with straight balusters. The 
roofline will remain the same and the new windows will match the existing windows. 
 
Mr. Wilkos reviewed the Ogunquit Historic Preservation Commission’s Minutes from their 
October 26, 2016 Meeting. At that meeting the OHPC voted on the following motion: 
 
“A motion was made by Sumner Nystedt and seconded by Helen Horn: To send out 
recommendation of approval to the Ogunquit Planning Board of the proposed reconstruction of 
the two sided porch as proposed and shown in the attached plans submitted by Fram2 (sic) finish 
Builders for 286 Main Street map 007/052.  That the open spindle railing with simple support 
posts for the roof structure with Trex decking will not, in this Commissions opinion, detract from 
the style and grace of this 1860 building. Vote to approve 4 opposed 0”  
 
At this time the Board reviewed the Design Review Standards of Article 11.7.C of the Ogunquit 
Zoning Ordinance and found all standards satisfied and met. 
 
Mr. MacLeod Moved to Approve the Application for YELLOW MONKEY / VICTOR 
CAFFESE REV. TRUST – 286 Main Street – Map 7 Block 52 – GBD1 – Design Review for 
a pre December 31, 1930 structure. Application to replace farmer’s porch roof, and 
windows above porch, all on the front of the structure. 
MACLEOD/HAYES 5:0 UNANIMOUS 
 
3. HOOKS CHILL AND GRILL / RACHEL ANASTAS – 696 Main Street – Map 10 
 Block 5 – GBD1/SLC.  Site Plan Review for a post December 31, 1930 structure. 
 Application for foundation with basement for storage, relocation of food 
 preparation room, updating dish-room and kitchen.  Installation of a new hood 
 system and fire suppression system, and  new roof. 
 
Tracey Charpentier addressed the Board with Ms. Anastas. 
 
Ms. Anastas summarized that they propose putting a new foundation/storage area under the new 
kitchen area.  The new kitchen area will include a prep-area, new hood system with fire 
suppression, and new roof to support the weight of the updated fire suppression system. They are 
not proposing any changes to the seating or dining area. All changes are to the kitchen. 
 
Mr. Heyland reviewed his November 2, 2016 Memo to the Planning Board wherein he stated 
that: 
 

Project Description 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

7 
 

Property owner Northern Sea LLC, represented by Rachel Anastas has submitted 
this Site Plan Review Application for the expansion of an existing kitchen prep 
area. The project includes a new 20x24 foundation to be constructed below a 
portion of an existing deck. The remainder of the foundation will extend beyond 
the existing building footprint by 200 square feet. 
“The new construction will allow for a NFPA 96 code compliant commercial 
hood system to be installed over the cooking equipment, which has been required 
by the Ogunquit Fire Chief.   
The project involves expanding the existing building footprint by 200 Square feet 
(approximately 5’X24’ & 8’x10’). This proposed increase in floor area will be 
used for additional kitchen prep area. No changes to the Parking or driveway 
areas are proposed with this application. 
  
The subject parcel is located within the General Business II District with a 
portion of the lot to the rear located within the Shoreland Limited Commercial 
Zone. 
 
Recommendations and conclusions 

1. I have reviewed all of the submitted documents and have indicated on the 
checklist which submittals are not applicable.  

2. This expansion does not propose an increase in floor area for dining, therefore 
parking requirements and traffic impacts will remain unchanged.  

3. The Site Plan that was provided does indicate the required setbacks will be met. 
4. The proposed building lot coverage will increase from 18.7% to 19.1% (Zoning 

allows 30%) 
5.  Letters from the KKWWD and Ogunquit Sewer District are included. 
6. Proposed lighting is not indicated on the plan and is required to meet all of the 

standards of Article 8.7. 
7. The planning Board should consider finding the Site Plan Review Application 

complete and schedule a Public Hearing.”  
 
Mr. Heyland added that the application before the Board is due to the expansion of the building’s 
footprint and the requirement of an NFPA Hood System which is required for this type of 
restaurant. He noted that there will be an additional restroom for employees, and a new dish 
room. Mr. Heyland added that the expansion is approximately four to five feet over an existing 
paved area. The new footprint will be over this existing paved area.  
 
Mr. Wilkos noted that the Board had reviewed memos from the Ogunquit Sewer District, the 
Kennebunk Kennebunkport and Wells Water District (copies of all memos will be maintained in 
the Applicant’s Planning Board file). 
 
Mr. Hayes noted that the KKWD letter indicates a 1” line for water service. He asked what 
would happen if the flow demand were to increase. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that the reason that notation is included is because of the nature of the 
kitchen operation and because there might be a requirement to upgrade the water service.  
 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

8 
 

Ms. Anastas added that she spoke with the KKWD and that the dishwasher equipment will not 
change, the only change will be one additional hand sink and one additional prep sink. 
 
Mr. Hayes asked about the new road at that location and the five year moratorium on opening of 
that roadway if Hooks needed to upgrade the pipe. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that the Applicant has been made aware that should the flow increase to 
a level which required an upgrade from the 1” pipeline the Applicant might have to change her 
operation until the five year moratorium is up and Route One could be opened again. 
 
Mr. Wilkos noted a letter from the Health Inspector. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that he met with Scott Davis the Health Inspector. Due to the outdoor 
nature of this restaurant there will have to be special consideration paid to things like keeping 
flies out of the food preparation areas. Mr. Davis has agreed to work with the owner to provide 
suggestions to accomplish this. Mr. Davis will follow up with Ms. Anastas as things progress. 
 
Mr. Wilkos noted that the Ogunquit Police Chief, the Public Work’s Supervisor, and the 
Conservation Commission all expressed that they had no concerns regarding this project. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked if the Applicant had ever had any Code violations. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that the adjacent surf shop, which is owned by the Applicant, was cited 
for operating a paid parking lot without approval, and has since ceased the activity. As of now he 
is satisfied. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked if the Applicant is aware that Site Plan Review is required for a paid parking 
lot. 
 
Ms. Anastas confirmed that she is. 
 
Ms. Freedman asked what the seating capacity is. 
 
Ms. Anastas responded that the seating capacity is 137. She also pointed out the location of 
patron restrooms. She reiterated that there is no plan to increase seating. 
 
Mr. Heyland noted that handicapped bathrooms are required everywhere, however a change only 
becomes applicable when major renovations are proposed. This is handled by the State of Maine 
Fire Marshall. 
 
Ms. Anastas informed the Board that her bathrooms are handicapped accessible through the surf 
shop. 
 
Mr. MacLeod asked if the changes will be visible from the street. 
 
Ms. Anastas responded that they will not. 
 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

9 
 

Mr. Heyland confirmed that the expansion will not violate the allowable lot coverage. 
 
The Board reviewed the Site Plan Review Submissions Checklist as required in Article 6.6 of 
the Zoning Ordinance and found all requirements either submitted or waived by the Code 
enforcement Officer. 
 
Mr. MacLeod Moved to Find the Application Complete for HOOKS CHILL AND 
GRILL / RACHEL ANASTAS – 696 Main Street – Map 10 Block 5 – GBD1/SLC.  Site 
Plan Review for a post December 31, 1930 structure. Application for foundation with 
basement for storage, relocation of food preparation room, updating dish-room and 
kitchen.  Installation of a new hood system and fire suppression system, and new roof; and 
to schedule a Public Hearing. 
MACLEOD/HAYES 5:0 UNANIMOUS 
 
Mr. Wilkos confirmed that the Application has been found complete and the Public 
Hearing would take place on November 28, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 
    
4. 10 and 12 BEACH PLUM LANE REALTY TRUSTS – 10 and 12 Beach Plum Lane 
 – Map 9 Blocks 66A and 66B – R/RP.  Site Plan Review Application for a post  
 December 31, 1930 structure.  Application to construct a 4’x190’ fixed walkway and 
 5’x30’ pier connected to a 3’x26’ seasonal ramp and 10’x20’ float for access to the 
 Ogunquit River; to serve both residences. 
 
Tim Forrester from Eco Analysts addressed the Board as the Applicant’s representative. 
 
Mr. Forrester stated that the proposal meets all Town and State requirements. He met with the 
Department of Marine Resources, Maine Fish and Wildlife, the Army Corps of Engineers, the 
DEP, and the Maine Historic preservation Commission.  He stated that the Applicant’s property 
ownership includes to the mean low water mark. Mr. Forrester noted that the permit applications 
for the DEP and the Army Corps of Engineers have been submitted and have not been received 
yet.  
 
He stated that the goal of the project is to keep a low profile boardwalk from the lawn across the 
marsh.  
 
Mr. Heyland reviewed his Memo to the Board dated October 25, 2016 (a copy of which will be 
maintained in the Applicant’s Planning Board File). In summary Mr. Heyland believes that the 
proposed plan meets all Town Standards. He confirmed that the DEP and the Army Corp of 
Engineers permits are still outstanding. Mr. Heyland informed the Board that his memo 
addressed the single lot which will contain the pier structure. He noted that it will be used by 
both parcels however he restricted his comments to the lot which will contain the permanent 
portion of the project. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked if any portion of this property is within the Rachel Carson Preserve. 
 
Mr. Forrester confirmed that it is not. 
 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

10 
 

Ms. Bevins asked about the comment that the dock will service two structures. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that the Applicant owns two abutting parcels which are both on the river. 
The applicant has chosen to locate the structure on the northern lot, however it will be a common 
dock used by both homes. 
 
Mr. Wilkos reviewed Memos to the Board from: 
 
The Ogunquit Harbor Master, Conservation Commission, Shellfish Warden, Police Department, 
and Public Works Supervisor (copies of all memos will be maintained in the Applicant’s 
Planning Board File). 
 
Ms. Freedman asked if the project will be in the Resource Protection District. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that it is in the RP and per Table 702.1 of the Ogunquit Zoning 
Ordinance it is allowed with Site Plan Review Approval from the Planning Board. 
 
Mr. Heyland also referred to Section 9.15.9.C of the Ordinance which establishes a set of 
performance standards for Site Plan Review for wharves, piers, or bridges. He noted that he 
included this information in his Memo to the Board. 
 
Mr. MacLeod asked about section 9.15.C.5.  
 
Mr. Heyland expressed his belief that the requirements of 9.15.C.5 will be met or are not 
applicable. 
 
Ms. Bevins asked if they will be allowed to have a boat there. 
 
Mr. Forrester responded that the current plan is to use the pier and dock for kayaks, 
paddleboards, and canoes. In the future the Applicant may choose to include some sort of flat 
bottom boat. 
 
Mr. Forrester agreed that there are fishing activities which take place there. He noted that for 
clamming purposes, the floating dock and pier will be removed during the clamming season.  
 
Mr. Wilkos asked what portion of the project will be permanent and which portion will be 
removed in the off season. He also asked for the dimensions. 
 
Mr. Forrester responded that the permanent portion will be the walkway which crosses the 
marshland. That walkway will be 4’x190’, at the end it will be 5’x30’ to accommodate the 
seasonal storage of the ramp. The only portions which are temporary are the ramp and float. 
 
Mr. Heyland asked for the difference between the walkway and pier. 
 
Mr. Forrester responded that he made the distinction between the two due to the expansion of the 
pier at the end of the walkway. That expansion will be for the storage of the ramp when it is 
removed from the water during the winter. 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

11 
 

 
Mr. Wilkos asked if full permits are required from the Army Corp of Engineers and the DEP. 
 
Mr. Heyland confirmed that full permits are required from both. 
 
Mr. Forrester stated that he has submitted permit applications to DEP and Army Corp of 
Engineers. The DEP has 120 days to respond. The permits are still pending. He added that this 
project does not require a permit from the Department of Marine Resources because the Army 
Corp of Engineers has not designated this area as a “navigable waterway”.  
 
Mr. Forrester stated that he has prepared responses to some of the Town Department Head 
memos. 
 
Mr. Wilkos instructed him to submit his responses to the Land Use Office for distribution to the 
Board. 
 
It was confirmed that the subject properties are privately owned and have nothing to do with 
Beach Plum Farm or any other property in Ogunquit. 
 
Mr. MacLeod asked about Item 6.6.C.3.EE on the Site Plan Review Submission Checklist: State 
of Federal Permits: DEP Site Law, DEP NRPA, DHHS, Army Corps, DOT. He noted that the 
DEP Permit and the Army Corps Permit are still pending. 
 
Mr. Hayes asked where the Application is on the 120 day mark. 
 
Mr. Forrester responded that all applications were submitted on October 5th so they are 
approximately one month into the process. 
 
Ms. Freedman Noted that the site plan is dated July 2, 1993 and that it has not been recorded at 
the Registry of Deeds. She noted that the plan may not conform to current standards and she 
asked if they could get a current survey. 
 
Mr. Heyland asked if the submitted Site Plan is the most recent plan. 
 
The Applicant responded that it is. 
 
Mr. Hayes expressed concern with finding an application complete without something as critical 
as these State and Federal permits. 
 
The Board agreed that there is precedent with tabling an application due to a lack of, in hand, 
State Permits. 
 
Mr. Hayes Moved to Table the Application for 10 and 12 BEACH PLUM LANE REALTY 
TRUSTS – 10 and 12 Beach Plum Lane – Map 9 Blocks 66A and 66B – R/RP.  Site Plan 
Review Application for a post December 31, 1930 structure.  Application to construct a 4’x190’ 
fixed walkway and 5’x30’ pier connected to a 3’x26’ seasonal ramp and 10’x20’ float for access 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

12 
 

to the Ogunquit River; to serve both residences; pending receipt of DEP and Army Corps 
Permits, per Item 6.6.C.3.EE of the Site Plan Review Submission Requirements.  
HAYES/FREEDMAN  
 
Mr. Wilkos called for discussion.  
 
Mr. Forrester referred to Section 6.6.C.3 which also states that “If the Board is unsure whether a 
permit or license from a state or federal agency is necessary, the applicant shall be required to 
obtain a written opinion from the appropriate agency as to the applicability of their regulations.  
Upon written request of the applicant, the Board may consider accepting copies of permits 
granted by State or Federal authorities after the public hearing is held, but in no event shall any 
Site Plan Review be approved without such permits.” 
 
Mr. Forrester suggested the Board has the authority to allow the application process to move 
forward to Public Hearing, even without the permits in hand. 
 
Mr. Wilkos repeated Mr. Hayes’ motion: 
 
Mr. Hayes Moved to Table the Application for 10 and 12 BEACH PLUM LANE REALTY 
TRUSTS – 10 and 12 Beach Plum Lane – Map 9 Blocks 66A and 66B – R/RP.  Site Plan 
Review Application for a post December 31, 1930 structure.  Application to construct a 
4’x190’ fixed walkway and 5’x30’ pier connected to a 3’x26’ seasonal ramp and 10’x20’ 
float for access to the Ogunquit River; to serve both residences; pending receipt of DEP 
and Army Corps Permits, per Item 6.6.C.3.EE of the Site Plan Review Submission 
Requirements.  
HAYES/FREEDMAN 5:0 UNANIMOUS 
 
H. CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER BUSINESS – None 
 
I. OTHER BUSINESS –  
 
1. Signing Final Plans for GRAHANELI, LLC / MOLLY TROLLEY DEPOT — 724 
 Main Street - Map 11 Block 6. 
 
2. Discussion of Planning Board / ORA Workshop. 
 
Mr. Wilkos noted that the Board had a very productive workshop with the ORA and there are no 
further pending action items. 
 
Mr. Wilkos stated that the Board still has to schedule workshops to discuss: 1) Traffic studies 
with traffic counts, 2) outside lighting, and 3) outside sales. The second workshop will cover 
Single Family Home Weekly Rentals, and the third to discuss Procedures to Enforce Continued 
Code Violations. 
 
It was agreed by the Board that they would wait until after January 1, 2017 to schedule the first 
workshop. 
 



 
 Planning Board Meeting November 14, 2016 

 

13 
 

3. Ms. Bevins express her concern that Town Staff is exposed to verbal abuse. She stated 
that something needs to be done about it. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that there was an incident where a resident was verbally abusive to a 
staff person. He (Mr. Heyland) has spoken with the Acting Town Manager and the situation has 
been resolved. 
 
4. Ms. Freedman asked if the Planning Board might include two Public Input items on the 
agenda: one for items not on the agenda, and a second for items which may be on the agenda. 
 
Mr. Heyland responded that the Planning Board Applications require a properly published 
notification for public input. Allowing the public to speak to a project outside of a Public 
Hearing could be legally problematic.  
 
J. ADJOURNMENT -    
 
Ms. Bevins Moved to Adjourn at 8:00 p.m. 
BEVINS/MACLEOD 5:0 UNANIMOUS  
 
 
 
 
         Respectfully Submitted 

         Maryann Stacy 
         Maryann Stacy 
         Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
Approved on November 28, 2016 


